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May 31, 2024

Mr. Chad Armstrong
Assistant Fire Marshal
Stamford Fire Department
City of Stamford

888 Washington Boulevard
Stamford, CT 06901

RE: 800 Long Ridge Road — Long Ridge Road LLC
Zoning Application No. 223-28

Dear Mr. Armstrong,

On behalf of Long Ridge Road LLC we offer the following responses & revisions that have been made to
the site plans per your review of the project.

1) A water holding tank is not required for the project due to the existing flows and pressures being
adequate for fire suppression. Please refer to e-mail from Bill Buckley, P.E. to you sent
Wednesday May 29, 2024 at 4:22 PM for further details.

2) Sheets C-3.3 and C-3.4 depict the Fire Department Connections (labeled FDC on each of the
buildings).

3) Sheets C-3.3 and C-3.4 depict a fire hydrant within 100 of the Fire Department Connections as
well as the other four fire hydrants required for a total of five hydrants.

4) There is a 24 wide paved driveway provided adjacent to each of the hydrants to provide you with
adequate access. This is also labeled on sheets C-3.3 and C-3.4 of the plan set.

Please feel free to contact us if you have any further questions.
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Ce: William Buckley, P.E.
Lisa L. Fienberg, Esquire
John D Freeman, Esquire.



